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From: tony.jeffery - -.-.-.-.--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-- GRO-._._._._._._.__._._._._._._._._._._._._._j 
Sent: Thur 30/07/2009 10:18:10 AM (UTC) 

------------------ -----------------------; 

To: Dunks Andy _ _  _GRO _ _ ; Thomas Penny GRO

Subject: Trial of Seema Misra - West Byfleet SPSO - Branch Code 126023 - Guildford Crown Court 30th 
November 2009 (Four day trial) 

Attachment: pic16391.jpg 

Andy, 
As discussed. 

Please let me know if you require a request for the item in paragraph 3. 

Penny, 

Regards 
Tony 

10:41:40 

I will speak to Dave Posnett re paragraph 2. 

Forwarded by Tony Jeffery/e/POSTOFFICE on 30/07/2009 

John Longman 
To: fraud.team eta' GRO 

14/07/2009 14:14 cc: 
Subject: Trial of Seema Misra - West Byfleet SPSO - Branch Code 126023 - 
Guildford Crown Court 30th November 2009 (Four day trial) 

Can you please assist with the following three points. 

1. Andy Dunks of fujitsu is required as a witness in this trial and I would 
be grateful if you could inform him of the dates. 

2. The defence will be calling there own expert to analyse the Horizon data 
as the defendant is now claiming that some of the loss in this case is 
caused by errors within Horizon. Therefore, I will need transaction log 
data covering the period 30th June 2005 to 14th January 2008 together with 
a covering witness statement. 

3. Finally, in his statement Andy Dunks makes mention of the fact that this 
PO has made 107 calls to the Horizon System Helpdesk during Mrs Misra's 
term as subpostmaster. A further too statement is required from Andy Dunks 
in which he will exhibit a CD containing the details of the reasons for the 
107 calls. Andy is aware of what I require but wants me to make my request 
through the casework team. 

(Embedded image moved to file: pic16391.jpg) 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the 
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then 
delete this email from your system. 


